# JAGUAR PRODUCTIONS BOARD MEETING MINUTES 10/28/13

**Members Present:** Johnathan, Khaela, Christopher, Alyssa, Briana (late), Brandon, Wali, Trey, Rachel, Thu, Matt, Heather

Absent: Paula (exc), Datriana

**Guests:** Lauren Schrader, Martin Zomerschae, Jang Najmi, Kevin Vanterpool, Akeem Dukes, Roy Mendenhall, Devante Finklea

Meeting called to order Roll checked

**Officer Reports:** 

**President (Johnathan):** Of the Months are due Wednesday to Paula, please keep in mind events we have the rest of the week when making your votes.

Vice President (Khaela): Promotions need to go out in a timely manner

**Financial Director (Christopher):** NACA Nationals is in February and some of the Board wants to go. If you have any aluminum cans you'd like to donate, we'd really appreciate your donation. Budgets are due in a couple of weeks so everyone needs to be thinking about what type of events they'd like to see next semester. Be sure to talk with your committees. Also, start saving your money now for the Disney Spring Break Trip. The trip will be March 1<sup>st</sup>-5<sup>th</sup>.

**Heather:** VIP has been updated. I'm waiting on Alyssa to finish updating the brochure with info about which prizes go with the different set of points. We still have t-shirts from last year for those who want one as a prize and we'll have sunglasses, ear buds, and Twitter bird stress relievers.

### **Committee Reports:**

**Comedy** (**Kayla**)- Meeting Thursday at 3:45 pm. If you know of any comedians you'd like to see in spring, please send the info to me.

**Membership Development (Alyssa)**-Thursday is the Honors Program "Ghouls for Good" trick or treat for canned goods. Teams of four and if JP is interested in having one, please let me know.

Movies (Briana)-Meeting at 2:00 pm on Thursday

**Music (Pham)-**Thanks to everyone who helped with Rave from the Grave. Especially the Tech Committee. **Promotions (Trey)-**There are still Tammy Tibbetts promotions in the office. Be sure to repost and retweet JPSouthAL and use hashtag #JPSouthAL and #JPTweets for VIP points. Flyers are ready for CoMeTrY and they need to go out now. None of them should be left in the office. If you're going to class then take a flyer or two with you and put them up. Laser Tag sheet sign is next and we need to get ahead on the promotions so anyone interested in helping should stop by the office.

**Special Events (Rachel/Thu)-**Thank you to everyone who came out to Rave from the Grave. We had a really great turnout with more than 230 in attendance. The next event is the November  $6^{th}$  WOW with "Personalized Car Tags". Event will be 11am-3pm in the SC Mall.

**Talks & Topics (Wali)** –Tammy Tibbetts tomorrow night (Tuesday, October 29, 2013) at 7:00 pm at the MC Globe. CoMeTrY will be at the Globe on Wednesday, November 13<sup>th</sup> at 7:30 pm. They'll also have a leadership/diversity program at 2:00 pm that day at the same location.

**Technical (Brandon)-**Thanks for those who helped with Rave from the Grave and especially Akeem, Roy, Devante, and Khoi.

**Social Media (Rachel/Khaela)**-Be sure to follow us and retweet us! Also, if you have any pictures from our events this year, please send them over to <u>jpsocialevents@gmail.com</u> or you can tag us on facebook or use #JPSouthAL or #JPTweets

#### **Board Reports:**

AASA-Absent

#### Old Business: None

#### New Business: None

**Announcements:** Happy Birthday to our October babies! We received "Thank You" cards from the ladies of AKA and the gentleman of Phi Kappa Sigma. AASA has a community service opportunity at Friendship Missionary Baptist on Cody Rd. on Thursday, October 31<sup>st</sup> at 7:00 pm. We'll be helping with their Harvest Fest so if anyone needs service hours or would like to help, please let Trey know. The Marketing Club volunteered at the Fair for a shift and was paid \$500. The shifts are 11:30 am-5:00 pm and 5:00 pm-10:30 pm. If they have times still available, JP may want to see if they have 6 people who could work and help get money for NACA Nationals. The men of Pi Kappa Alpha wanted to thank us for the "thank you" card from Fun Fest.

## Adjourned